
SAFE TRAFFIC OPERATIONS PROGRAM (STOP) 
RFP ‘14/18/P 
 
Date: February 3, 2013 
 
Listed below are the questions that have been raised concerning the aforementioned RFP. 

Question 1 (Part 1) 
How are the City’s current speed vehicles being deployed? 

The past Vendor deployed their own company vehicles which consisted of three (3) Ford 
Escapes. 

Question 1 (Part 2) 
Are they driven to the implementation sites by a vendor employee, or by a City of Santa Fe 
employee? 

The past Vendor’s company employees drove their own company vehicles to the 
implementation sites. No City employees are utilized. 

Question 2 (Part 1) 
Are the vehicles manned or unmanned? 

The past Vendor’s company vehicles were manned during the beginning of the deployment time 
and at the end of the deployment time.  The vehicles were then left unmanned during the 
duration of the deployment. 

Question 2 (Part 2) 
If manned, are they manned by a vendor employee or an employee of the City? 

The past Vendor’s employees drove and manned their own company vehicles. No City 
employees were utilized.  

Question 3  
Are the deployment locations primarily in school and/or work zones or more commonly in 
neighborhoods/business districts? 
The deployment locations are at all city streets and roads which consist of schools, work zones, 
neighborhoods, and business districts. We do not deploy on State Highways or State 
streets/roads. 

Question 4 
Is there a possibility for red-light camera enforcement during the term of the contract? 

The current RFP is just requesting proposals for mobile traffic enforcement systems for its 
STOP Program.   Red-light camera enforcement would require City Council and Mayor’s 
approval.   

Question 5 
The RFP lists two addresses; one for the Purchasing Office (2651 Siringo Road, Building H; 
Santa Fe, NM 87505) and one for the Police Department  (2515 Camino Entrada; Santa Fe, NM 
87507). Which would the City like on the insurance certificates? 

Please indicate the address of Santa Fe Police Department 2515 Camino Entrada Santa Fe, 
NM 87507 on the insurance certificates?  


